EXHIBIT J

Date: ______________________________
TO:
Corporate Purchasing Card Program

FROM: (Agency PCPA or Fiscal Officer Name, Title, Agency, Contact Telephone Number)

SUBJECT:
Monthly Corporate Purchasing Card Certification for cycle ending (insert month & year)
Agency representative for the (insert Agency Name).

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all CPC transactions shown on the Monthly Cardholder Statements and posted to R*STARS for the period indicated above are in compliance with the Comptroller’s Corporate Purchasing Card Program Policy and Procedures Manual, including:
1. All transactions are reconciled.

2. The agency has a process in place to ensure compliance with the State of Maryland's Corporate Purchasing Card Policy and Procedure Manual.

3. The CPC card has not been used to purchase gift cards or other cash-like items.
4. Any instances of non-compliance have been addressed and noted in writing (email), to the GAD Corporate Purchasing Card Coordinator; otherwise, there is no known fraudulent use of any cards assigned to this agency.
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